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To: Page1of3 2009-06-15 17:35:12 (GMT) - 13234467473 From: Tony Burroughs
FAX COVER SHEET
TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383
FROM Tony Burmoughs
DATE . - 2009-06-15 17:32:19 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL. SOS

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier1 @legalzoom.com)]
- Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 12:21 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device,

WWW EFAX COM
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COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Suction.
Division‘of Corporations

sumineT: SPORTS WINE DIRECT LLC

132344687473 From: Teny Burroughs

(Name of Limited Liability Company).

Theenclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are subimitred for-filing.

Pleise return: all correspondence conceming this matter to the following:-

Tony Burroughs

{Name of Persan)

Legalzoom.com, Inc.

(Firm/Campany)

7083 Hollywood Bhvd., Suite 180

(Addrcss)
Los Angeles, CA 90028
(City/State. apd Zip Code)

For further information conceming this matrer, please call:
Tony Burroughs ar( 323 1 962-8600

: ' {Namc of Person) " {Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number)
Enclosed is a check for ﬂlc'féiibwipg amount; -
[s25.00 Filimg Fee  [[]$30.00 Filing Fee & [s55.00 Filing Fee . [J$60.00 Filing Fee,

L Certiflcate of Status &

Certificate of Status Certified Copy

(additional-copy is anclased)

‘Certified Copy
Cacdudional copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: . - STHEET/COURIER ADDRESS:!

Registration Section e -Registration Section
Division of Corpurations Division of Corporations
'P.O.-Box 6327 R ‘Clifteh Building

Tallahassee, FL 32314 7+ | 2661 Exceutive Center Circle:

Tallahasses, Fi, 32301
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v . *

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF '

SPORTS WINE DIREGT LLC’

ompany #s it 0ow appears on our vecords,) |
uniled Liebiliy Compuny)

The Articles of Organizatian for this Limited Lisbility Company were filed on 05/20/2009 and sssiged
Florida decument number _L09000049279 '

This amendment is submiitted to amend the following:

A. If amending vame, enter the mew pame of (he limited lizbility company bere:

The new name must.be distinguishable.and end with the words “Limited Liability Company.” the designation “LLC™ or the abbrevietion
b PR PR

K. If amending the. registered agent andfor regisiered office nddress on our recowds, gnter the name of the new
registered apent and/or the new repistered office address here:

Namez of New Repistered Agerit:

New Registered Office Address:

{Enter Ilorida street address)

Florida
{Cin) (Zip Code)

I hereby accepi-the appoiniment as registered agent and agree.to act in this capacity. 1 further agree ia comply with
the provisions of ail statutes relative to the-proper and complete per; formance of my duties, and 1 am familiar with and
accepr-the obligations of my position.as registered agent-as provided for in Chapter 608, I'.8 Ov, f ihis document is
being filed to merely reflect a change in the regisiered office addvess, Lhereby confirm that the Hmired liability
company has-been notified in writing of this-change

{If Changing Registered Agent, Sigoatupe of New Resistered Apent)-

Pnge 1 of'2Z



To: Page Sof 5 2008-06-15 17:35:12 (GMT) 13234487473 From: Tony Burroughs

If amending the Mamagers or Managing Members on our records, gntey the tifde, pame. and addyesy of cach Manager
o Mama' ng Menrfror add rem ORI FEroTds:
MCGR = Manager
MGRM = Mouogimy Mcember
(7] Add
Remove

RN

o ‘-‘\‘\\ v ‘15

[Mada
[JRemave

IETD"
" Remove

D. if amendimg aney other information, enter change(s) beve: (Attuch additional sheets, if necessary.)
Articiiz il ' The street address of the principat office and the mailing address of
the LLC shall be: 460 Westfieid St., Dedham, MA 02026

Anicie W, The address of all the members-shall be:

460 Wiesditield St., Dedharn, MA 02026

Dated . 2009

Signatnre ol a verodeor o avthorzed wopscstatstive W e ponsber,
Evams Amold, member

Typed or printed numie of signee - !
Page 2 of'2.
Fiting Fee: $25.00 °



